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12/5/2018

> Back to OneMotoring

‘Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner [D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Viehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregfstration Date:
Vehicle Malke:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;

Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actusl ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF _Eltliblllt-f:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years)

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The Infarmation contalned hereln ls correct as at 05 Dec 2018

PARFICOE Rebate Engiiry

Business
s0v2C

SLNSB8SH

No

05 Dec 2018

AUDI

Q2 10TFSI S TRONIC
Yellow

2018

CHZ567998
WAUZZZGASAD65072
BSOKW (113 bhp)
$27.220.00

17 May 2018

17 May 2018

0

$30.108.00

Yes
16 May 2028
$22.581.00

164 May 2028

A - Car up to 1600ce & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$38.941.00

£34,784.00

£59,345.00

OK
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, Shir'lgz Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.coms

Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2019 11:03 AM

To: 'Boo seng yak'

Cc Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); SUR; 'Carrine Leong'; 'Chang Chee Sing;
Jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLNG885H - OD AIG - SURVEYED 4 DEC 18

Dear Mr Boo,

Please re-confirm final fig $7.968.00 @ 4 days of repairs before excess $0/- & GST.

Thank you.

Best Aegards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@(kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ukl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Boo seng yak [mailto:boojohnny@gmall.com]

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 5:18 PM

To: Adrian Ling <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; shirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com; sur@Ilkkauto.com; Carrine Leong
<carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; Chang Chee Sing <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>;
jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SLN6885H - OD AIG - SURVEYED 4 DEC 18

Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of 47968.00 @ 4 days of repairs.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



, ShiHﬂ Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 4:29 PM

To: ‘Claims’

Ce: SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SLN 68B5 H

Dear James,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLN 6885H (Excess $ 0/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*QOur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirkey Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall; Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 3:03 PM

To: 'Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)' <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; ‘assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SLN 6885 H

Dear Shirley,

Please refer to the above attached.
Thanks.

Best Regards,
James Tan
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pre Lid g s s

85 Liby Koad | Road Singapore 401864949

p. <68 RIRR 2121 o, +6S 670K OR2Y L 65 6R4| (IRD

e. clulms o premivimauti comLse  w, www sidl oo sg

Audl Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandrn Road  Singapore 159938 p, +65 bR36 2215
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The all-new Audl Q2

Huntaggable

://www.audi.com.
2017 html
Emall [Naclaimer
This e, milodmg any atlechrment, o conlidng 1 may wlso be privileged
I v bedve recervad o (0 ermor, plasse aolily us mrmadisdaty by phy email pnd thes deloe thin mesnage fiom vol ssalom
Flease do not copy i of wse i lor any purposs. ar dischose 118 conents or any atachmaent 1o amy ather pero Thank you

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShideyHiew@ kkauto.com
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 2:25 PM

To: 'Claims’

Cc: SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SLN 6BBS H

Hi lames,

Please provide us driving documents,

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@ikkauto.com | faxi G256-4315

Bk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 6:02 PM

To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Ce: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SLN 6885 H

Dear All,

Kindly assist approval and excess for the above mentioned vehicle.
Survey was done this morning.

Accident video in merimen,

Thanks.

Best Regards,
James Tan
Clamms Advisor

Premium Automobiles Ple Lid g so (wmarr
33 Ubi Ropd 1 Road Smgupore 406659
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1272018 Mariman a-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is associated with :

“SLNGBASH (69373660425G)
oD
Oct 22 2018 9:30PM
[HAPPE INTERIOR & DESIGN]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

|"Repty | Resly Al | Mark as Unread | Print Message | Deiete Message | Forwara |

From AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (A1G_SG), sent on 07/12/2018 15:02 PM.

Te LEK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adf Mandate Approved (5$9362.00) - SLNG885H - Claim Handler: Loo, Teng Shing

.ww:laﬁz.m:r}umt survey report In merimen, Re-inspection to be dane for damage check and :upr.ﬂulr:lmw tems / labour;

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY

There are no documaents.

hitps://singapore. marimen.comiclaims/index.cfm Husebox=5VCmaildfuseaction=dsp_viewmode=1&iinboxid=1 3885248/Domainid=11410bjId=T... 12



12/5/2018 Adjusier Immediale Advice
Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne 1esso710er)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel; 6256-3561 Fax; 6844-BB05 Emall: surflikkauto.com;assignments{@ikkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid, From: LKK Auto Consuftants Pte Lid
AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shanton Way #07-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 078120 Singapore 408933
Adtn: Date: 05 Dec 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No » SLNGBBSH Accidenl Date : 22110/2018
Make AUDI Q2 Palicy No, : 1800053167
Assignment Date : 0511 2/2018 Excess : 550.00
Date of Inspection  : 04/12/2018 Est. Duration of Repair - 4 days
Inspection Al * Premium Aulomaobiies Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front o/s portion and parts claimed are consistent lo the accident,

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 8% 13,870.00
Revised Amount ‘55 9,362.00
Check ltems (Estimated) S8 336.00
Total 31 9.698.00
Lump Sum Repair S5

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 55
Pre-Accident Value :SS 130,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 5% 59,365.00
Salvage Value 53
Margin for Repair S5 70,635.00

Remarks

{ X ] The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

{ ] Thevehicle Is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised lo invite tender for the wreck.

{ | Other comments :

hm:.rfnhnnpmu.wmn,wﬂniﬂm.mwvmmmﬂdup_vwnmmmmmmﬂ Anolayout=18CFL...
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MPATIRTITES1-03 | Preemam Actomobides P LLT - USI
ENTRY DATE & TIME. 231072018 15:26
BUBMTTED BY: Tony Foong Chen Fong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1, Plaase report carrm:u: the delails of the accadent 10 speed up the ceims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver

3. information proviced miual be as iruthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of mutenial tacts may allow Insurance companies Lo
repudiate policy lability

4, The issue and accoptance of this Form by insurance companes is nol an admission of policy labdity on the par of the insursnce companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Centre established by the General insurance Associafion of Singapors (GIA] for
archiving and that copses of this report will, for @ fes. be mode svallable upon application by Interesied parties

7. By iha lodgemant of this repart to the insurers, you hansly consent (o the archiving of thin report ot the centre and io copies of the repon being made avaiabie
aloiesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 23/10/2018 15:26

Date Of Accident 22110/2018 21:30

Exaci Location Of Accident 418 SAUJANA ROAD OPEN CAR PARK
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLNGB85SH
Insured/Policyholder

MName Of Registerad Ownar HAPPE INTERIOR & DESIGN
Co Reg No 53225092C

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mahile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-B1015163

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer AUDI

Model Q2 SPORT 1.0 TFSI 8 TRONIC

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy YES
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD,
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy NO

Policy Number 1800053167

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver LIM PIN KUAN

NRIC No S7836733D

Date Of Birth 05121878

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 17/07/2002

Driving Experiance 16 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
Gander MALE

Mobile Mumbeat (LOCAL) +65-91015163
Fax Numbear

Nnntact Nimber



Address APT BLK 416 SAUJANA ROAD #02-54
Fostcode 670418

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle Involved In this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown personis) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) o

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the paolica? YES

I Yes Please stale which Police Station

Police Station Name BUKIT PANJANG NEIGHEOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

Police Station Address ROAD: 42 FAJAR ROAD . POSTCODE: 678005 . COUNTRY: SINGAPORE
Police Statlon Contact TEL NO: 1800-8928984 - FAX NO: 67673650

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO THE POLICE REPORT : T/20181022/2181
Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video capiured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number GBC7085.
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour LORRY
Detlails Of Properties

Vehicla Catagory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
MName of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage
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Police Report

SINGAPORE
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Buke Fanorg
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1 Segar Rosd #0105 SINGABORE 677738

Tel No 1800 8326599
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Brief Detadn

._@_!Mumu__ Eﬁﬁw_um_ [

CONTIWLA Tiow &F NEFORT
Name TLIM FIN KUAN 0 o S78%67330 I
Heteo Venicle | GLNGBESH (Car) Contact No,| §1015103 |
| HospaCine | NIL ICumset | Cusd '
| Dnerg Date of Expiry ML
Licance &
o L Expey Dote | |
Date Trealmerd | NIL 1 _&
Mociial T y
 Winess -
Narrs FAARIS AL PINTE (B IM 10 e ML
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NIl e of | Cass NIL
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Leorce &
| Uiate .
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f i ———
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapare 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Email. Nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto. com g
Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs

Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 68411183

Reference PA/TR/1228/201B/GW

Date 26-Dct-18

Vehicle not IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

Your insured vehicle is

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIC Bulilding
Singapore 079120

GBC 7089)

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy No.
Vehicle No
Model Code
Model / Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In
Liability
Excess Cost
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

Happe Interior & Design
195 Pearl's hill Terrace
Singapore 168976

(HP) 91015163

Own Damage Claims
1800053167

SLN 6885 H

Audi Q2 Sport 1.0 TFSI S Tranic
May-18

CHZ 667998

WAUZZZCABJADBS072

Jlohnny Boo / Allan Wu
22-0ct-18
416 Sauvjana Rd Open Car Park



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLN 6885 H

Estimated
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlights,horns,fog lamps,outside temperature  S/N S 360.00
sensor and headlight washer assy.

To dismantle and renew front bumper assy, rhs

; front fender and rhs headlight. Re-organise front & 3.450:60
crash management components. Reinstall all parts gl
removed.

3 Torespray front bumper and rhs front fender. S 1,200.00 !

4 To carry out diagnostic check S/IN S 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : S 4,702.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Material Li ident Vehi No. SLN
Damage Parts & Prices

S/N___ Parts Description S/NETT  REMARKS

1 FRONTBUMPER 0 fsr $  1,620.00 ~

2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS ~is st 5 297.00 %

3 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLLE-RH &% $ 145.00%

4  FRONT BUMPER END CAP-RH - = 5 29.00*

S  FRONT BUMPER SPOILER ok s 259.00 7

&  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT /Ale ses 3 134.00 >

7 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER-RH /&7 & S 30.00

8  FRONTADAPTERRH At Alte~ s 36.00

S FRONT FENDER-RH Fijt 5 $  1,011.00°%

10  FRONT ATTACHMENT PARTS-RH " S 34.00 4

11  FRONT FENDER BRACKET-RH 5 41.00

12 FRONT FEDNER UPPER BRACKET-RH | /7 s 11.00 ~

13 FRONT FENDER BRACE-RH e S 28.00 +

14  FRONT FENDER GUIDE SECTION-RH 3 31.00 !

15  FRONT WHEEL COVER-RH/LH i 2 5 558.00 ~~ Y-

16  LED HEADLIGHT MOUNTING-RH et *~ s 103.00 4

17 LED HEADLGIHT-RH Lk $  4,378.00

18 LED HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-RH  J4p  pls s 123.00 *

19 SUNDRIES R~ s 30000 Y.
TOTAL SPARE PARTS . § 9,168.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGE : $§ 4,702.00
GRAND TOTAL : $ 13,870.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST,
Legend : Remarks (OK)= Approved, Remarks [X] =MNot approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699

- - ﬂw
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183 e Recare of e mmﬂr
:‘;\QM““
_h_':ﬂ-wm_..
HUEET I Corfirrmsen
Telefax :::"_:'r-r-mmn...._
Name : Adnan b
Surveyed Date - ﬂ[ { L} (8§ (
Authorised Date :
Excess Cost -
Liability -
Remarks ;. Aot tlonsed oY% Days
Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapare 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183
Email: Nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No BB41 1183
Reference PAITPM228/2018/GW
Date 26-0ct-18

Vehicle not IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

Your insured vehicle is

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

GBC 7089 J

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Happe Interior & Design

Address 185 Pearl's hill Terrace
Singapore 188878

Telephone (HP) 81015163

Type of Claim Own Damage Claims

Policy No. 1800053167

Vehicle No SLN 6885 H

Model Code Audi Q2 Sport 1.0 TFSI S Tronic

Model | Year May-18

Engine No CHZ 667998

Chassis No WALZZZGABJADG5072

Mileage -

Date In

Liability -

Excess Cost -

Estimated By Johnny Boo ! Allan Wu

Accident Date 22-0Oct-18

Place of Accident 416 Saujana Rd Opan Car Park



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408899
Tel 6366 2323 Fax B841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLN 6885 H

360.00

750.00

1,100.00

192.00

Estimated
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges
To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlights horns,fog lamps,outside temperature 360.00
sensor and headlight washer assy
To dismantle and renew front bumper assy, rhs front
fender and rhs headlight. Re-organise front crash
2 2.450.00
management components, Reinstall all parts
removed.
3 To respray front bumper and rhs front fender 1,700.00
4 To carry out diagnostic check 182.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 4,702.00

2,402.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLN 6885 H

Damage Parts & Prices

SIN  Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER 5 162000 $ 1,295.20
2  FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS s 297.00
3 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLLE-RH $ 14500 § 115.60
4 FRONT BUMPER END CAP-RH s 29,00
5  FRONT BUMPER SPOILER $ 25000 $ 207.20
6 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT $ 134.00
7 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER-RH $ 30,00
8 FRONT ADAPTER-RH $ 36.00
8 FRONT FENDER-RH $ 1,011.00
10  FRONT ATTACHMENT PARTS-RH $ 34.00
11 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-RH 3 41.00
12 FRONT FEDNER UPPER BRACKET-RH $ 11.00
13 FRONT FENDER BRACE-RH $ 28.00
14  FRONT FENDER GUIDE SECTION-RH $ 31.00
15 FRONT WHEEL COVER-RH/LH $ 55800 § 445.60
16 LED HEADLIGHT MOUNTING-RH $ 103.00
17 LED HEADLGIHT-RH $ 437800 § 3.502.40
18 LED HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-RH $ 123.00
18 SUNDRIES $ 300.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 9,168.00 $ 5,566.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGE $ 470200 $ 2,402.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 13,870.00 $ 7,968.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved. Remarks [X) = Not approved

Spare paris are Special Neft




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date :
Authorised Date -
Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks

Please Note ¢ This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal al
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 991 |
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore (179120 Nora. khai@premiumauto,com.sg
Artn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SLN 6885 11 PA/OD/1228/2018/MAS

15 March 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLN 6885 H, Audi Q2 1.0 TFS1 5-Tro

With reference 10 the above-menuoned vehicle. no. SLN 6885 H. clmmant.
Happe Interior & Design, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85013472 — S§8,525.76
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document. we would appreciate you could expedite the
pavment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911.

Regards

This 1s a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AlG - SN 68RS H

from

Teiaphonae +85-
Teletax  +65-
EMail

Qur department
Qur Ref

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Pramium Automobiles Pte L
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Teletax  (B5) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubl Rd 1

Singapore 4086889
Telephona (85) 63386 2323
Telafax  (65) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
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Aush Campre Sngapon Algesnies Servsia Ciers L Werwiin Ceerire Caborme: Servies
ey M Aty Wt LLYETY PR I peE bt [ WEiT
v g SO s S {353 g 11 0} U o e R o
s Leirfaa T AT0D Tourtas pars iy tm‘h LRt . Y]
Fage | 18:24 B5T Reg. Mo, 1999R22TIM
Invoice: BS§I34T2 RAccount: RO (1T ¥
RIE ASIA PACTFIC [NSURANCE PTE LTD RIG ASTR PECIFIC INSURANEE FTE LTD
MOTDR CLAIR DERY Date 1 19/02/2819 WOTOR CLAIN EPT
Ale BUILDING AIG BUILDINE
TH SHENTIN MRY Order 1 SLNGBASH TH SHENTON WY
=16 WI-1E
INGRPGRE. 79129 7512 Tern : N SINGAPOSE 075120
Regn Mo.: SLNGBASH [V JIN2) Regn Date: 177052818 Mileage: 15177 HIF No.: 29050 |
Models @2 1.8 TFST S tronic GEME Chassiss WRITTIGREINGESETE Engine: Ol G67T998 Pepts U |
VER Ma. 1
You have been assisted By 1- UB-Jiayes 13
Dhetails Oty Unit Price Aumouint
— f— —_— 1
§ | RODYWORK M *.N I.W .. |
T0 REMOVE A0 TRAMGFER FRONT WIFE HAAMESS
FOR HERDLIGHTS, HORNS, FOB LAMPS, DUTSIDE
TENPERRTURE SENCOR AWD HERDLIBHT WASHER WESY
8 | BODYMORR L H T 1.4 T5d. |
T0 DISMANTLE AND FEMEM FRONT DUMPER ASSY
RHS HERDL IEHT, REDRERMISE FROMT CRASH
COMDOMENTS, REINSTALL BLL PRATS |
5 | SODYNORK N: e, |0 1,100
10 RESPRAY FRONT BUNPER AND RHS FRONT FENDER
5 | BODYWORM M 12N .00 2.8
T0 CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHEDM
L | BAIRSSITTH HERDL IGHT Less &l L. ATTR. 00 M
I | RAIASIIYT EBRU CINER Less & LW TSR .24
1 | RBIREITIRE GRU COVER Less & .= TS0 5.2
I | REIRBSITIE &E COVER Less &l LN eTa. 3 g2z, B
| I | RELASITIIG “3[ iR (SX) SPOILER( L0/ Less 202 1.9 | .0 .2
—
Sub-Total
79 GBT |
Grand Tatal




lsremium Automobiles Pte Ltd

QuiD

Bl (antre Sirgepey Al s pnilr s Larwice Capire Uik Lerearn Cemirm Cuntomsr Serviie

B Bl s b 0T detiitn Bl LLYT Y P e p g — | T T
T YR Spaies  FI Erpabteas W I8 TN
Ml Dabpgrivems il 2000 Tosparbeeew G308 I1DD INS mm"nl C N e s e NIy

e it 411 113 tewtewrten Cowpany e Nede 199982271W
Page 2 10:24 65T Rege No. 19992271M
Invorcer BSM3ATZ Acooint: ABME (T u
A6 ASIH PRCIFIC INSURRAMCE PTE LTD RIG AE1A PACIFIC INSURGNCE PTE LTD
ROTOR CLAIx DEPT Date ¢ 19/2/2015 WOTOR CLAIM PEOT
AIE BULLDING RIE BUILDING
78 SHENTOM wAY Order @ GLHEBESH T8 SHENTDN WY
W7-16 o716
SINGRPORE 979129 079120 Ters 1 B SINGRPORE 979128
Fegn Mo.; SLNGBESH IV 3707E) Regn Dates 17/85/2018 Mileage: 1517 NIF Wo. @ 29650
(Wodalt 02 1.@ TFSI § tronic GABANE Chassis: WATTTBREIROESETE  Engines [HI GETY98 Degpts U
USH Mp.:
You have besn assisted by 1= UB-Jiayee 133 )
T
Details Oty Linit Price | Amount
I :
I | ABIABITELS GRU COMN PIECE Lesz B2 L. | =] | . B
Y | RBIABITETE MG GAILL Less Bods .0 ‘ 164,50 115. 60
1 REIARSITIT MO CINER Less i 1. £7T.5 222, Bl
| ‘
| |
| |
|
| |
|
| ] — o —
Sub-Total
Parts 5, 56.00 L EAm |
Labaiur e
Sublet 2,420 kLA Y X
Wanus [ X
Lubricant [N ) Grand Total B, 325, Th
P S |
=
Received by Fok & un-bRaIT of

Customer

Presius Autveshiles Db Lid
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO.PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : HAPPE INTERIOR & DESIGN Vehicle No, : SLNG885H
Period of Insurance : 17 May 2018 To 16 May 2018 Policy No. : 1800053167
Engine No. : CHZB67958 Endorsement No,

Chassis No, : WALZZZGABJADBIDT2 Issued Date : 18 May 2018

ABOUT THE COVER

Make/Modal CAUDI Q2/ 02 Sport 1.0 TFSI S tronic
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 998.00 CC Sum Insured : Market Value First Year of Registration : 2018
Driver Restriction NA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF  ; Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitied to Drive®

Afly parEDn who i g on e Poscyhoiders ander ar will Ui M T T
Thua Policy will irgmmniy he Pulicyhcider or amy suthonssd drivesd anly # ha‘she meats Me specifieg Age cordilion

You hiree 12 pavy Bn sdditional sum of $3 000 as “Young sndies Inespermnced Driver Exceas™ (~YIDRT) If Fou e of Your Auffiorsed Drtwwr [named of unnierd m under the sge of 73 ardier Ram ks
than § yed'y driving sspanenes

Age Condition All Age Condition

Limitation as o use®

Lisa anly for secsl sormealic and pleseure purposss and for e Falicyholder's busness
Trw Palicy does rot cover une for hirn or Sward, driving Lebon, arvng leal BSinG, PACdemakng, lahilty Al o apeed Tanmng, The camage of goods oifer Tian LampEe W SARCHoN will any reoe o
DuBiress Or yue foF BNy Dot @ oonrochon wilth Maimo Trmds

Lons of Use 1800cc - 2000 Dotional

© Limilmngnd mendere! inoparuiive by Seciion § of e bami P e |'--l:--Fu.-I.. Pisas nd Compenaaiion) Ao Cap. 184 and Section S8 af i Bond Tranaport Act BR 7 Malgysin) &re it i b
incRuded under e hoadinga

Firm - $0 Chwn Darvags - $800 Theft - $3 Flood Cover - 80

Section 1
Property Damags - $0

Windscrean ; §100

Named Driver and EXCass (whars aopicabie

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR Cl AIMS RELATED REPAIRS)

FAish Customan Sarvice Canmr At 55 Uk Momd | Smgapees 408608 £3682173

For other Approved Raponag Centres/AXE Authansed Raparers pleass | BT Our dd-Niur acocen) smergancy hotne &l +#5 138 200 ANerras wolly. {f0u may rwier Ao ARG sebnils wers mg. oo ug
ar Al B0 Moblle Ape. Samply searh and downicad “AIG 55 frar | Tures or Googls Play

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan OVERSEA-CHINESE BANKING CORPN LTD

Wa Foreinyg cantify thal the palicy o which tha Certcats of inaLrancD relEle in ssceed BCSorDance wilh Me provisiors of the Mol Vabiclss Thirg Pamy Fasx ang Compermaton) Act (Cag. 168}, Part IV of
' Raad Traneport Act. 16ET (Muimysia) and Motor Vakices [Thirg Pty Pisks) Ruben. 1885 (Maaysa)

504125200
ﬁ"‘"
REMILIM LEASING - AP :'\g/-//

1 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

NGAPORE 158338 AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
tderwritten by AIG Asis Pacific Insurance Pie. Lid. AUTHORISED REPRE SEHTATIV@*N

R e S

A T




Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| _ Case | Notitied |t Submmitted | Adj Asaignmd | Adj Rpt | Adj Subsenitted | Ina Auth'ed | Status 1
28 Oct 2018 050eca0il lse7,96000  |587,968.00 Prsidive for Survay
Main 11:39 S I b I Aeport
Sesmne) | | Quesicoo |

Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by Insurer]
|HAPPE INTERIOR & DESIGN, Co. Aeg. No.: S3325037C -

- , |22/10/2018 21:00 - :59
| No. L NEER Date of Losa: |1 g months and 5 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Claim Type: | OD / 693736604256 -m":'fﬁ:"’ 1800053167 (Comprehensive)

Excess: 580,00

Repairer:
Handlihg
|lm.1.1rl'l".

Eunm Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. [$G) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 .. [Handied by Loo, Tong Shing] TongShing.Loo@esg com

| At juster: |u5n.!ggngﬂ_h-t_s Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6255-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 14/12/201B]

Drive

|d|_1_"'f“;"'“"r | LIM PIN KUAN (39 / Male), NRIC: STEI67330, Tel: +6591015163 Email: NOEMAIL

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compess Case Muil |

le AIG_SG (07/12/2018); Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$9362.00) - SLN68B5H - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong 5...
e AIG_SG(06/12/2018) SLNGBASH / 0D / 23/10/2018 / Coverage & Excess update

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS— View All | Sesrch Tasks | Cremte Now Task | compiets ||

Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subiject  Handler Asslgned By Complated On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_c... 2/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLN688SH (69373660425G)
oD
Oct 22 2018 9:30PM
[HAPPE INTERIOR & DESIGN)
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page | of 2

Upicad Documents |  Upload Photos | Compese New Letter |  Upined vides |  Uplasd Audio Wiew [View in Biowani| >
Vido iperpage V]| 64
o ]rlnlh:ﬂ'r.‘l 'Jn  Premium Automobiles Ple Ltd (UBI] Thumbmaill | Print

|1mnuu 18:48 m:“m_ﬂ N il D | wosdav
Amnpuru [1 per page g )
No_[Finalizes On |LEK Auts Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) ! [ Thumbnall | Print
| [0512/1817:28  Adjuster Immediate Advice L@ | Load M
Photos/Images |1 per poge vl =]
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ] [ Thumbmail | Print
1 jus.ru.rul 1435 General View o O | 0w | &
2 (05/12/18 14:30 | Chassis Number g_‘ Lead G | B
30512181435 | General View O | edwc | &
4 05121814136 Genersl View B ©  eaws ||
5051218 14:38 | General View D wedws | B
6§ |05/12/1814:36 | General View O  iesows | &
7 |05/12/1814:36 | General View O earc | &
B (0512718 14:36 | General View D | weawms | &
6 0512181436 General View O | eewc | B
10 qm_muuu General View 0 | eecws | A
u__|'asnma 14:36 | General View - O | eows | B |
12 (05/12/18 14:36 | Genersl View 0 | cedws | & |
13 05/12/18 1436 | General View 0D | le=aws | A
14 0512181413 | GeneralView O curvs | &
15 |05/12/18 14:36 |m-nlm . D | waws | &
Documentation _ - tperpage V] WA
Mo | RMelalel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnail | Frint
1 (0513718 17:28 DRIVING .pdf | Lozd POF |
3 0B/12/18 15:05 | ESTIMATE .pdf - Load POF |
3 07/02/18 10:41 | ESTIMATE MARKED.pdf Load PDF _
4 26/02/1908:37 | TP INVESTIGATION LETTER _ SLNGBESH.pdf Load POF ]
5 2%03/18 11:54 | SLM GBSSH GIA.pdf Load POF
6 29/03/1911:54 | POLICE REPORT.pal Load POF |
7 02/04/18 15:30 | Workshop Inveice % Load POF |
B |[0Z/04/15 15:30 Discharge Youcher Load POF |

Linked Accident Report Documents
1Iirl"""'—

'ﬂliln lwmé

'-'l Flllﬂl'-llﬂd on

[23/10/18 18:48

. Premium w Ple hﬂ'{-ﬁf}

| Wideo - Accident

o

i.n-‘ld AV

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 2/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2
video N [lperpoge vl & |
\no_Finalized on | Premium Automabiles Pre Ltd (UBI) [ |Thumbnail| Print
Assessmant Reports tperpoge v B4
No Finslzed On | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (URBI) [ Thumbnall | Print
1 23/10/18 18:4%  Accident Statement Load HTM _
7 |3%/10/18 18:08 Addendum Sheet 0 | oo E{
3 24/10/1818:19  Aceident Statement Addm. #1 QO | Losdrm
4 2001171813112 | Addendum Sheset 0 | Lo e B |
5 2911181317 | Accident Statement Addm. #2 [ I |
Photos/ Images . Yperpage  |v] W
[Wo |Finaized On | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnail| Print
1 2V10/18 16:10  Accident Photo O | lowdrs | M4
2 231018 16:10  Accident Photo © | owc | B
1 2310/18 16110 | Accident Photo 0 | Load PG E_
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd o reg no 1sssor1sar)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauta.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple, Ltd. Our Flle No: CC3/AIG1B0218B0/ASBE2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 078120 Date: 02/04/2010
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: HAPPE INTERIOR & DESIGN Folicy No 1800053167
Date of Loss: 221072018 Nature of Claim: OD Claim No: 693736604256
| IF E
Reg No: SLNGBB5H
Make & Model: AUDI Q2, 988cc TFSI S-TRONIC (A) Engine No: CHZegTa88
Reg. Date: 17/052018 (Man. Year; 2018) Chassis No; WAUZZZGABJADESOT2
Colour: Yallow Odometler: 16898 km
Engine Capacity: 8998 cc
Marke! Value/New Car Price: $$130.000.00
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condilion: Steering (Serviceable). Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yas
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 21580 R18 Rear Tyre Size. 215/60 R16
Fromi Left Side: Bridgestone 8 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgeslone 6 mm
Front Right Side Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
The above walues represan! the remaming fyre eads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairers  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 9,168.00 5,566.00 3,602.00 39.28
Miscellansous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4 702.00 2,402.00 2,300.00 48082
Pairrtwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (5%) 13,870.00 7,968.00 5,902.00 42.55
+ GST 7.00i7.00% (S5) 970.80 557.78 413.14 42 55
Neit Amount [S5) 14,840.90 B.525.76 6,315.14 42.55
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 05122018
Date Inspected: 04/12/2018 Inspectad AL Premium Automabiles Ple Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair 4.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE This report repressnts our fintdlings af ihe ime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been camed au! lo the basl of ouwr
knowledge and sbifity but By offier Kabilty undes any atfer crwmstances is hewby eipressly sroiuded
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REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 1,620.00F5 *1,29520FS
2 1 “FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not Necessary 297 DOFS *-F5
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE -RH Cut 145.00F5 *115.60FS
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER END CAP - RH Mot Necessary 28.00FS *-FS
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER SPOILER Cut 250.00FS *207.20FS
i ] 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT Mol Necessary 134 00FS FS
7 1 *FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - RH Mot Necessary 30.00FS “FS
8 1 *FRONT ADAPTER - RH Nol Necessary 36.00FS *F8
o 1 *FRONT FENDER -RH Repair 1.011.00F5 *FS
10 1 *FRONT ATTACHMENT PARTS - RH Mot Necessary 4 00FS e
11 1 ‘FRONT FENDER BRACKET - RH Not Mecessary 41.00FS5 *F5
12 1 “FRONT FENDER UPPER BRACKET - RH Mol Necessary 11.00F5 “F5
13 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE - RH Not Necessary 28.00Fs *.FS
14 1 *FRONT FENDER GUIDE SECTION - RH Nol Necessary 31.00FS *-F5
15 2 “FRONT WHEEL COVER -RH/LH Nacessary 558.00FS "44580FS
16 1 *LED HEADLIGHT MOUNTING - RH Nat Necessary 103.00FS *.FS
17 1 “LED HEADLIGHT - RH Cut 4 378.00FS *3.50240FS
18 1 “LED HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER - RH Nol Necessary 123.00F5 *.FS5
16 1 *SUNDRIES Nat Mecessary 300.00FS *-FS
F=Franchise parl. S=5Spcheft

Total Parts (S§)  9,168.00 5,566.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no now miscellansous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS FOR New 360.00 360.00

HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, FOG LAMPS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY

2 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER ASSY, RHS New 2,450.00 750.00
FRONT FENDER AND RHS HEADLIGHT. RE-ORGANISE
FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS. REINSTALL

ALL PARTS REMOVED
3 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND RHS FRONT FENDER New 1,700.00 1,100.00
4  TOCARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 182.00 182.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 4,702.00 2,402.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out ]

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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